

## Md. Hamidul Islam

Høje Gladsaxe 29, 14.mf, 2860 Søborg

Telefon: +4571697801

E-mail: [hamiduldiu@gmail.com](mailto:hamiduldiu@gmail.com)

Web Url: <https://www.hamidul.net/>

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/md-hamidul-islam-16aa04b/>

GitHub: <https://github.com/rubeldiu>

YouTube: <https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCFYiIt0F5r2Bvrdk4WDdSg>

Kørekort: B.



### PROFILE

---

Experienced IT Professional with proven skills in troubleshooting, handling networking concerns, implementing new software, installing new hardware, and addressing user concerns. Proven ability to analyze and resolve any IT issue in a timely manner. As a dedicated team player who can be relied upon to help your company achieve its goals. Quick learner with an ability to stay calm in stressful situations with well-developed people skills.

As a person, I am by nature analytical, meeting stable, committed, outgoing, service-minded and in a good mood.

### IT SKILLS

---

**Windows Server (on-premises)** – Installation and Configuration at Server 2019, ADDS, DHCP, DNS, Users, Groups, Share Permission, NTFS Security, Organizational Units, Group Policy Objects, Roaming Profiles, Disk Space Quotas, Remote Server Manager, Storage Pools, NIC Teaming.

**Microsoft 365 (Cloud)** – Migration to Microsoft 365, User ID and Roles, Exchange online, Sharepoint online, Team online.

**CCNA:** Configure Cisco switch routers to enable end-to-end connectivity between remote devices. VLSM, VLAN, RIPv2, OSPF.

**Ubuntu Linux:** DNS, DHCP, Web Server, Mail Server (Postfix, Dovecot, Squirrel mail).

**Raspberry Pi:** install motioneyeos as a video surveillance system.

**Knowledge of:** C #, html5, CSS, Javascript, ReactJs, Nodejs, MySQL, MS SQL SERVER.

### EDUCATION

---

**2021-2022: Vocational training in IT Supporter at TEC.**

**2008-2010: M.Sc in Information and Communication System Security** – The Royal Institute of Technology in Stockholm (KTH), Sweden.

**2001-2005: Bachelor of Science:** Computer Science and Engineering Daffodil International University, Bangladesh.

# Curriculum Vita

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

**2022-nu:** IT Supporter at TEC Præktik Center, Stamholmen 201, 2650 Hvidovre.

**May 2021-Aug 2021:** React Native Developer (Internship)

<https://www.linkedin.com/company/thejoynapp/>

**Oct 2016-Jan 2021:** IT Support Specialist (Part Time )

### **Refactored.dk**

Responsibility: installation and configuration of computer hardware, software, systems, networks, printers and scanners.

Wordpress website developer.

Upload content and manage client data.

**Sept 2014-Feb 2020: køkkenassistent**

Eurest Kantine, LEO Pharma Kantine

Industriparken 32

2750 Ballerup

## CERTIFICATES

---

**2021 :** CCNAv7: Introduction to Networks (Cisco Networking Academy)

Teknisk Erhversskole Center- Ballerup.

## OTHER COURSES

---

- Dansk Uddannelse 2
- FVU (trin 4/4)

## LANGUAGES

---

**English:** Fluent orally and in writing

**Dansk:** Fluent orally and in writing

**Bengali:** Mother tongue

## LEISURE ACTIVITIES

---

I read a lot, mostly non-fiction. In addition, I challenge myself with badminton.

## REFERENCES

---

### **Per Michael Brun**

Instruktør / Praktikcenter Data

Tlf. 2545 3536, e-mail:pmb@tec.dk